

Remnants of a Formerly-Respected Institution

The dust settles, the smoke clears the stage, and I vanish to do things that are much more important and valuable than watching Hopkins self-immolate and implode spectacularly for about twelve weeks. I thought to myself, "If I walk away now, maybe they will stop eating so belittlingly while the CIA does the job. Also, at this point, they backed me down my passion and certainty on others, and I did not want to make the WH investigation more complicated than it needed to be. I thought maybe my disengagement would give them the space to think critically and rationally, but it didn't, and I was wrong, unfortunately. Let's see what they were up to during my disengagement period. Please note that during this whole disengagement period, they never reached out to me at all. I log into my email and see the following:

Subject: ACTION REQUIRED - LATE RPRR for Grant Number: 5P52DA06L400

Main: Amy Connolly, Virginia Williams

CC: Yo, Shelley Bn

Time & Date: 07/24/2015 at 6:13 AM

Dear Ms. Williams,

The writing on behalf of Ms. Virginia Williams, the assigned RPR, while she is out of the office. This is to request the status of your RPR for the above referenced award, that was due on 7/15/2015. It's important that your application is submitted as soon as possible in order to avoid delays in the review/ award of this project.

Please email to let us know if you have any questions, or if you are unable to submit your RPR by Wednesday, 7/30/2015.

Thanks,

Ms. Amy Connolly

Senior A Leader

NIDA, Grants Management Branch

National Institutes of Health

25 Bayview Dr. Baltimore, MD

(BHL) 321-4457

amc@nida.nih.gov

Document 682: .BML FILE

Document 683: .MSG FILE

To which Hopkins responds but leaves me out. When, in the CC, I saw:

Subject: ACTION REQUIRED - LATE RPRR for Grant Number: 5P52DA06L400

Main: Amy Connolly, Julie Kohnen

CC: Yo, Shelley Bn

Time & Date: 08/04/2015 at 11:11 AM

Dear Ms. Kohnen,

Thank you for your message. We are still evaluating the request for leave of absence, but are focusing STON's funding matters at this time.

From the information in the leave of absence request, Dr. Stone should now be back to work, so this is to follow up and ask for you to submit the RPR.

Written By: Bryant Stone

1/5